David L. Dilalla

From: Mykytyn, Pete <mykytyn@business.siu.edu>

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 9:07 AM

To: David L. Dilalla

Subject: Program Change Plan School of Management and Marketing
Attachments: PVC-Approval Form-School of Management and Marketing.pdf
Hi, Dave,

The tenured and tenure-track faculty in the Department of Management met at 3:30 Monday, April 16 to
discuss the RME to create the School of Management and Marketing. The RME was distributed more than
three days before the meeting. The Approval Form is attached hereto. Subsequent to the Management
faculty meeting, Management faculty had the opportunity to participate in a combined meeting involving the
faculty of the affected units slated to be with the School of Management and Marketing (Management,
Marketing, Sport Administration, Hospitality & Tourism, and Public Administration (MPA program). That
meeting was held on Thursday, April 19. | did not receive any additional feedback related to the combined
meeting.

With regard to the Management-only faculty meeting:

1. 1did not attend the meeting as | felt that my absence as Chair would better serve the faculty in their
discussions.

2. The faculty discussed the RME and voted as follows: 5 in favor of the RME; 0 against the RME; 1 abstain
(this person expressed that he or she would support whatever the majority decided.)

3. The following notes were taken and provided to me:

The faculty generally support the proposal, with appropriate concerns about logistics and implementation.
-Faculty are concerned about the potential for administrative costs and burdens in the proposal to be greater
than anticipated due to the division director roles. This would depend on the amount of teaching leave and/or
summer salary negotiated for these roles.

-Faculty would like reassurance that their teaching loads will not be increased.

-Faculty wish to assert strongly that they desire to remain in the College of Business (or a renamed College of
Business of Analytics) when the future RME about that is pursued, as the proposal addendum on page 12
states is the intention.
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